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CROSS Billy
From: CROSS Billy : (
Sent: 11 August 2005 16:58 ‘
To: WOODS Thomas
Subject: : Child deaths
. Chief,

You will recall that Dr Sumner advised me that | needed to see a letter from a Doctor Burton before | interviewed
anyone. Dr Sumner sent me contact details for Dr Burton and | phoned him to see about getting his letter. He is most
enthusiastic about this police investigation and states he wrote to DCS Wright to offer his help. He is soon going on
leave and if you thought wg ghould see him we may have to plan to do it this month. He has also confirmed that two
other doctors, Drs Dyer (_Jut 25 yrs anaesthetist in US) and Donaldson, with full knowledge of the case
will speak to police. ‘

Dr Burton was 25 yrs a GP, then did a law degree and specialises in medical law. Dr Dyer goes on annual leave out of
the country on 1/9,

It appears to me these three experts are keen to speak to us and will have very relevant information that will be
pertinent firstly to the interviews of the Royal staff and also to our discussions with Dr Sumner.

jr Burton is to email me his correspondence with Dr Sumner tomorrow.

Billy Cross

AS - PSNI 094-238-1114
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CROSS Billy

From: CROSS Billy

Sent: 12 August 2005 11:48

To: WOODS Thomas

Subject: . FW: Documents PSNI requested

Importance: High
Chief,

Got the attached today. Obviously this Doctor is keen to speak soon to us and lists the dates when he is
unavailable.

Billy
----- Original Message-----

From: Dr, John Burton [mailto:burton_

Sent: 12 August 2005 09:58

To: CROSS Billy

Subject: Documents PSNI requested
Importance: High

Dear Detective Sergeant Cross

[ hope your BroadBand can take this size of document. If not - please give me a FAX phone number
to which I can deliver these papers in confidence.

NB---- I am free all day Monday 15th August, Tuesday 16th and Thursday 18th. After that I will be
in Dorset, England and then Berlin - returning on 7th September. I am keen to speak with the
investigating team before I go off.

PS - some more documents to follow

This e-mail is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient please accept my apologies; please
do not disclose, copy, or distribute information in this e-mail nor take any action in reliance of its
contents: to do so is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Please inform me that this message has
gone astray before deleting it.

04/04/2006

AS - PSNI 094-238-1115





